
From: Dye, Dave
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 10:30 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: Re: Bike access to West Seattle
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Ron - I can cover tomorrow with julie - no viaduct bill tonight so I'm going to bed...we'll check in in am... 
 
-dave 

From: Paananen, Ron  
To: Dye, Dave  
Sent: Tue Apr 21 22:24:04 2009 
Subject: Re: Bike access to West Seattle  

At least we didn't contradict each other. Should have checked to see if you replied before I hit send. Haven't seen 
the revised schedule yet, but Julie promised it will be ready. I assured her we can work out any issues with 
headquarters. I'll make sure in the morning. So far only 4 or 5 staff confirmed. If you are there with Julie, I may 
stay in Seattle and cover some things with John. 

From: Dye, Dave  
To: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Tue Apr 21 22:11:27 2009 
Subject: Re: Bike access to West Seattle  

Hey - that's what I just said! Did we get new pontoon schedule for tomorrow and are you coming down or do you 
want me to cover with julie? 

From: Paananen, Ron  
To: 'Fleckenstein.Mary@leg.wa.gov' ; Dye, Dave  
Sent: Tue Apr 21 22:09:23 2009 
Subject: Re: Bike access to West Seattle  

Mary, the existing bike routes will be maintained during construction of the south end and during construction of 
the bored tunnel. Bicyclists will have the same routes available when the project is complete. There will be 
improved bike / ped facilities throughout the corridor. 

From: Fleckenstein, Mary  
To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Tue Apr 21 21:59:36 2009 
Subject: Bike access to West Seattle  

A West Seattle member asks if people will be able to bike from West Seattle into Seattle, once the tunnel 
is done?  Would current bike routes be maintained during construction? 
  


